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BY RESS FILING

19 February 2025

Ontario Energy Board

Attn: Ms. Nancy Marconi, Registrar
P.O. Box 2319

2300 Yonge Street, 27" Floor
Toronto, Ontario, M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Marconi:

Re: EB-2024-0111 — Enbridge Gas Inc. (“Enbridge Gas”). — 2024 Rebasing and

IRM: Phase 2 Unsettled Issues

Pursuant to the Ontario Energy Board’s (“Board’s”) revised Procedure order 10 in the above-
noted proceeding, Kitchener does not take any position to Phase 2 Unsettled Issues.

Kitchener apologizes for the delay in submission and respectfully request to accept the

submission.

Sincerely,
M ‘& ~_

Khaled Abu-Eseifan
Manager, Gas Supply & Engineering
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